Gem County Rod & Gun Club Meeting Minutes March 10th, 2025

Directors Present: Director William Barry, Director Larry Albaugh, Director Harry Kaczmarek, Director Robert Thomason.

Officers Present: President Larry Robertson, Vice President Heather Bunting, Secretary Jim Bunting, Treasurer Shannon Wells

Senior Center located on 719 S Johns Ave in Emmett, Idaho.

Club Election Results for Board of Directors:

Member (now Director) Ted Shaver takes over the Director position held by Director Dave Timony.

Director position held by Director Larry Albaugh is left open until filled.

The Board of Directors elected the following as Officers of Gem County Rod & Gun Club.

President: Director Larry Albaugh takes over the position of President of Gem County Rod & Gun Club.

Vice President: Director Dave Timony has been elected as Gem County Rod & Gun Club Vice President.

Secretary: Jim Bunting retains the position of Secretary of Gem County Rod & Gun Club.

Treasurer: Shannon Wells retains her position as Treasurer of Gem County Rod & Gun Club.

Treasurers Report: Treasurer Shannon Wells reports \$86,307.02 in savings, \$95,526.96 in the checking. The total number of members for 2025 is 1593. The requested club tax reports for 2023-2024 are with the club's accountant and will be recovered for Board review. Edward Jones current account information was provided from current mailings to the club. Secretary Jim Bunting provided a current portfolio provided to the Club by Financial Manager Mike Gibson of Edward Jones investments. Treasurer Shannon Wells requests permission to purchase the updated version of Quick Books. Treasurer Wells was instructed to purchase what she would need.

Member Concerns: Member Greg Kershul asks about why fully automatic weapons cannot be fired at the gun range. President Larry Robertson informs Greg Kershul that for certain events (very limited) the Club insurance will cover fully automatic fire and members are restricted to semiautomatic fire only unless given BOD/Officer written permission to do so.

Range Status: Director Robert Thomason reports that the gun range road is bad again due to ongoing rains and needs some road base gravel for repair. The range itself has been saved by the erosion cement gutters but is not unscathed and needs some gravel as well. All backers are in place and in good shape. Members are shooting the bases of the steel swinging targets and will need repair soon. There are some repairs needed to the iron gate entrance at the gun range. President Larry Albaugh stated he will get an estimate.

Website: Secretary Jim Bunting will be taking over the Clubs website editing and implementing approved changes. A motion was made by Director Robert Thomason to appoint Secretary Jim Bunting as the Clubs website editor. The motion is seconded by Director William Barry and it carries. President Larry Albaugh will be taking over the Clubs calendar scheduling and changes.

Gun Range Road Bridge: President Larry Albaugh tables any discussion on replacement of the gun road canal bridge until the Club gets through replacing the iron entrance gate will the new electric gate. There is no update concerning Idaho Power permission for the electric gate.

Treasurer Shannon Wells makes a motion to adjourn the March 2025 monthly BOD/Officers meeting/election. The motion is seconded by Director Harry Kaczmarek and it carries.